me@warrenbolton.com

From: me@warrenbolton.com

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 4:.02 PM

To: ‘Ward - Urban Planet'

Subject: RE: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence
Attachments: Condition Response.docx

Hi Ward

Okay, have proofed and re-engineered the emotive terms
Atftached is the document in word format to enable easy C&P
| know you appreciate the urgency of lodgings with SARA
Can we CC the Council in with the response ¢

Thanks for you cooperation

Regards

Warren Bolton
Mobile Int. 614 293949 04
Aust. 04 293949 04

From: Ward - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 3:11 PM

To: me@warrenbolton.com

Subject: RE: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence

| am happy to send however you may want to reconsider some words such “nonsensical” and
“muse”. | don’t want to get them focussed on these emotive statements.

From: me@warrenbolton.com <me@warrenbolton.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 11:06 AM

To: 'Ward - Urban Planet' <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Subject: RE: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence

Hi Ward

Having you send it | think is the most expeditious and less complicated option so if you happy to
do that

I have attached the response | want to send

However you might want to read it and make sure you're comfortable putting that under your
name.

Without putting any pressure on you if you could let me know if you are happy with it as soon as
possible because if you're not then | have to start the alternative process



Thanks you help

Warren

Warren Bolton

Mobile Int. 614 293949 04
Aust. 04 293949 04

From: Ward - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 9:03 AM

To: me@warrenbolton.com

Subject: RE: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence

Either way is ok

From: me@warrenbolton.com <me@warrenbolton.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2024 5:40 PM

To: 'Ward - Urban Planet' <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Subject: RE: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence

Hi Ward

Thanks for that advice

I'm just trying to choose which is the more efficient way to respond.
1. lcould do up aresponse and have you send if; or

2. I can complete the appropriate form to change the original form 1 and probably have to
have a fight with them about that being the proper process. Then send it my self

And if | change it (The Form 1) | would want to leave both you and | able to deal with them
(although | think we are almost at the end) But | would probably have a fight with them over that
as well- All of which will be time consuming

Which of these do you prefer
Regards
Warren

Warren Bolton

Mobile  Int. 614 293949 04
Aust. 04 293949 04

From: Ward - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 9:41 AM

To: me@warrenbolton.com

Subject: RE: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence

Have until the assessment managers decision is issued you can make representations. | would
usually do it straight away and cc the assessment manager.



From: me@warrenbolton.com <me@warrenbolton.com>
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2024 8:15 PM

To: 'Ward - Urban Planet' <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Subject: RE: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence

Hi Ward
Is there a facility to engage with SARA at this stage over their conditions?

| see Part 6 of the Development Assessment Rules but they do not seem to help understand the
process

And what is the fime period and process?

OR

Do we just wait until the DP is issued and file and Appeal In the P&E Court and then negotiate?
My Issues are attached

Please let me know

Regards

Warren

Warren Bolton
Mobile Int. 614 293949 04
Aust. 04 293949 04

From: Ward - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 1:11 PM

To: me@warrenbolton.com; 'Mud Crabs Direct' <mudcrabsdirect@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence

From: No Reply <mydas-notifications-prod2 @gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2024 12:38 PM

To: Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au; development@frasercoast.qld.gov.au; enquiry@frasercoast.qld.gov.au
Cc: peter.mulcahy@dilgp.qld.gov.au; ward@urbanplanet.com.au

Subject: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence

Please find attached a notice regarding application 2112-26497 SRA.

If you require any further information in relation to the application, please contact the State Assessment and Referral
Agency on the details provided in the notice.

This is a system-generated message. Do not respond to this email.
RAG-N
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